ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

Freedom of Information Publication Coversheet

The following information is provided pursuant to section 28 of the Freedom of Information
Act 2016.

FOI Reference: CMTEDDFOI 2019-047

Information to be published Status

1. Access application Published
2. Decision notice Published
3. Documents and schedule Published
4. Additional information identified No

5. Fees N/A

6. Processing time (in working days) 5

7. Decision made by Ombudsman N/A

8. Additional information identified by Ombudsman N/A

9. Decision made by ACAT N/A
10. Additional information identified by ACAT N/A




From: Reilly, Arthur

To: CMTEDD FOI

Subject: FW: Message from "COSMOB01L03P01" [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 28 February 2019 1:36:31 PM

Attachments: 20190228133905432.pdf

For your attention

Regards,

Arthur W Reilly

Manager | Workers Compensation I Dangerous Substances

Phone: 02 6205 3463 | Mobile 0438 449869 | Email: arthur reilly@act.gov.au
Workplace Protection | Access Canberra | ACT Government

GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | http://www.act.gov.au/accesscbr

From: COSMOBO01L03P01@act.gov.au [mailto:COSMOBO01L03P01@act.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 2:39 PM

To: Reilly, Arthur <Arthur.Reilly@act.gov.au>
Subject: Message from "COSMOBO1L03P01"

This E-mail was sent from "COSMOBO01L03P01" (MP C4503).

Scan Date: 02.28.2019 13:39:05 (+1000)
Queries to: COSMOBO1L03P01@act.gov.au



L

MORAYAGNEW E B | -

. . . i
|
LAWYERS . ) - T | mom.mpmm
................ - jﬁmf
If not delivered within

14 days please returnto
GPO 2709 Canberra ACT 2601
Australia
0X 5750 Canberra City ACT

AUSTRALIA













Online publishing — Disclosure Log

Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications
called a disclosure log. A description of the access application and my decision will be
published in the CMTEDD disclosure log after 13 March 2019. Your personal contact
details will not be published.

You may view CMTEDD disclosure log at :
https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log.

Ombudsman Review

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in CMTEDD

disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.

If you wish to request a review of my decision you may write to the Ombudsman at:

The ACT Ombudsman

GPO Box 442

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Level 4, 1 Moore St

GPO Box 370

Canberra City ACT 2601

Telephone: (02) 6207 1740
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact me by telephone
on (02) 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

. ~

/?@

Daniel Riley

Information Officer

Information Access Team

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate

7 March 2019





